ACADEMIC COUNCIL Minutes January 27, 2022

Present: Andrew Novobilski, Vicki Bingham, Edwin Craft, Emily Dabney, Ellen Green, Leslie Griffin, Beverly Moon, Billy Moore, Christy Riddle, Jeff Slagell, Andrew Wegmann

Absent:

Guests: Dr. John Alvarez, Interim Chair of Health, Physical Education & Recreation; Dr. Karen Fosheim, Chair of Music Department; Dr. David Hebert, Associate Professor of Mathematics; Dr. Justin Krueger, Assistant Professor of Social Studies Education; Dr.Valarie Morgan, Assistant Professor of English & Coordinator of the English Education Program; Dr. Merideth Van Namen, Chair of Teacher Education, Leadership & Research

Call to order: A regular meeting of the Academic Council was held in the Janice Wyatt Conference Room on January 27, 2022. The meeting convened at 8:33 AM with Provost Novobilski presiding.

Announcements:

- The College of Education & Human Sciences will be hosting the Destination Wellness event in the Wyatt Center today, January 27th, 2022.
- The 6th Annual Academic Showcase will be held on April 7th in the Union.
- Dr. Edwin Craft reminded everyone to contact OIT before making software purchases to ensure that the software doesn't violate any security protocols with the University. Also, OIT will be holding the required annual security training and emails with information about those trainings will be sent out soon. Lastly, the updated DSU Online Services will be going live in February.
- No-show reporting season is upon us.
- The Student Success Center will be sending out information about the Summer Jumpstart Program. A select number of freshmen will come to campus to live beginning in July and will also take two classes during the Summer II session.
- Dr. Wegmann announced that DSU student, Isabella Escobedo, who is currently a 2022 Congressional Fellow, has been accepted into Ole Miss Law on a full scholarship. The Division of Social Sciences & History is very proud of her.
- Honors Choir will be held February 10th-12th.
- The Division of Mathematics and Sciences is working with the Cleveland School District on the Gateway to Stem program.
- Nominations for the Jack Winton Gunn Award are due to the Provost's Office by March 1st.
- The memorial ceremony for Dr. Gray Kane will be held tomorrow, Friday, January 28th at 2:00 PM in the Jacob Conference Center.

Agenda item	Comments/Discussion	Action taken	Responsible party
Approval of Agenda	Motion to approve the agenda was made and seconded.	Approved.	
Approval of Minutes	Motion to approve minutes of the January 13, 2022 meeting was made and seconded.	Approved.	
Informational Item:			
Cabinet Update	No report.		Vicki Bingham
Faculty Senate Update	Dr. Andrew Wegmann provided updates from the most recent Faculty		Andrew

	 Senate meetings: Faculty Senate approved a draft of the Curriculum Development and Revision Policy. 	Wegmann	
	 Resolution passed about how information from the annual evaluation is used. 		
Action Items:			
Curriculum Items	 Course Action Request – CUR 400 – Motion to add CUR 400 Assessment, Data Analysis and Evaluation as a course was made and seconded. 10-approved, 0-nay, 0-abstention. Motion carried. Curriculum Action Request – BSE – English Education – Motion to remove ENG 415 and add CUR 400 to the curriculum was made and seconded. 10-approved, 0-nay, 0-abstention. Motion carried. Curriculum Action Request – BS in Chemistry Education – Motion to approve the addition of CUR 400 and delete HSE 144 was made and seconded. 10-approved, 0-nay, 0-abstention. Motion carried. Curriculum Action Request – BS in Biology Education – Motion to approve the addition of CUR 400 and BIO 440, and to delete HSE 144, PHY 105 or 314 was made and seconded. 10-approved, 0-nay, 0-abstention. Motion carried. Curriculum Action Request – BS in Biology Education – Motion to approve the addition of CUR 400 and BIO 440, and to delete HSE 144, PHY 105 or 314 was made and seconded. 10-approved, 0-nay, 0-abstention. Motion carried. Curriculum Action Request – BSE in Mathematics Education – Motion to approve the addition of CUR 		
	 400 and remove one general elective made and seconded. 10-approved, 0-na carried. Curriculum Action Request – Bachelor of Music Education – Motion to approvand update credit hours for AMU made and seconded. 10-approved, 0-nay, carried. Curriculum Action Request – BS in Social Studies Education – Motion to approve 400 and reduce the Social Sciences/History elective hours was made and seconded. 1-abstention. Motion carried. Curriculum Action Request – M.Ed. in Special Education – Motion to approve of Special Education program was made and seconded. 10-approved, 0-nay, carried. 	re the addition of CUR 400 0-abstention. Motion ove the addition of CUR onded. 9-approved, 0-nay, the deletion of the Master	
	 carried. Curriculum Action Request – Ed.D. in Professional Studies – Motion to revise to requirements was made and seconded. 10-approved, 0-nay, 0-abstention. M Curriculum Action Request – M.Ed. in Health, Physical Education & Recreation deletion of the program was made and seconded. 10-approved, 0-nay, 0-abstention. deletion of the program was made and seconded. 10-approved, 0-nay, 0-abstention deletion of the program was made and seconded. 10-approved, 0-nay, 0-abstention. MED State Curriculum & Course Action Request – BS & BSE in Health, Physical Education HSE 229: Survey of Anatomy and Physiology – Motion to approve the deletio curriculum and course catalog, and list BIO 229 at the general education seconded. 9-approved, 1-nay, 0-abstention. Motion carried. Curriculum Action Request – Coaching & Physical Education Minor – Motion to Methods of Coaching Track with PER 343 Methods of Coaching Football was approved. 0 nay. 0 abstention. Motion carried. 	otion carried. - Motion to approve the tention. Motion carried. n & Recreation/Deletion of n of HSE 229 from the cience elective was made to replace PER 348	
	 approved, 0-nay, 0-abstention. Motion carried. Course Action Request – PER 348 Methods of Coaching Track – Motion to approved. 	prove the deletion of <u>PER</u>	

	348 from the catalog was made and seconded. 10-approved, 0-nay, 0-abstention. Motion carried.		
Discussion:			
Adjourned:	10:37 AM		
Next Meeting:	Thursday, February 10, 2022 @ 8:30 AM		